
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; "Shelly Tucker"
Cc: "Dittrich, John W"; "Rebecca Moore"; "Cliff Brunson"; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"
Subject: [EXT] Initial C-141; Goodnight 26 Federal #1 Battery (12-5-18)
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:30:23 PM
Attachments: C-141, pgs 1-2 with spill calculations; Goodnight 26 Fed #001H (12-5-18).pdf

Attached is the initial C-141 for a leak that occurred at the Goodnight 26 Federal #1 Battery on
12/5/18 in Eddy County, NM.  Receipt notification and the RP number via email are greatly
appreciated.
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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Location of spill: Oxy Goodnight 26 Federal #1 Battery Date of Spill:


Site Soil Type: Caliche and lined area


NA BBL Oil BBL Water


Total Surface Area oil (%)
Rectangle Area #1 50 ft X 33 ft in 100%
Rectangle Area #2 10 ft X 10 ft in 100%
Rectangle Area #3 25 ft X 12 ft in 100%
Rectangle Area #4 0 ft X 0 ft in 0%
Rectangle Area #5 0 ft X 0 ft in 0%
Rectangle Area #6 0 ft X 0 ft in 0%
Rectangle Area #7 0 ft X 0 ft in 0%
Rectangle Area #8 0 ft X 0 ft in 0%


Porosity 0.16 gal per gal 


Soil Type Porosity
Area #1 1650 sq. ft. cu. ft. 69 cu. ft. 0.15
Area #2 100 sq. ft. cu. ft. 8 cu. ft. 0.40
Area #3 300 sq. ft. cu. ft. 25 cu. ft. 0.13
Area #4 0 sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. 0.12
Area #5 0 sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. 0.16
Area #6 0 sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. 0.25
Area #7 0 sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. 0.16
Area #8 0 sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. 0.25


Total Solid/Liquid Volume: 2,050 sq. ft. cu. ft. 102 cu. ft. 0.26
0.26
0.26
0.25


Liquid in Soil: 0.0 BBL 2.9 BBL 0.18
Liquid Recovered : 0.0 BBL 17.0 BBL 0.25


0.18
0.0 BBL 19.9 BBL 0.05


Total Spill Liquid: 0.13
0.19
0.20


Estimated oil recovered: 17.0 BBL
Estimated water recovered: 0.0 BBL


Coarse Sand 
Gravely Sand 
Fine Gravel
Medium Gravel


Standing Liquids


Sandstone
Siltstone
Shale
Limestone 
Basalt
Volcanic Tuff


Total Area Calculations


****** LIQUID SPILLS - VOLUME CALCULATIONS ******


width wet soil depthlength


12/5/2018


Recovered Volumes


Estimated Volumes Spilled


OILH2O


Silt
Loess


Coarse Gravel


Clay
Peat
Glacial Sedimen
Sandy Clay


Fine Sand 
Medium Sand 


H2O OIL


Spill Liquid
19.9


0


X
X
X


Saturated Soil Volume Calculations:


X


0
0
0
0


X
X
X


1
1
1


Average Daily Production: NA


X
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